
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2020

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 21st day of January, 2020, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall,425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address. Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the January 6, 2020, regular city council meeting.
 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City
Council to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving claims in the amount of $761,837.82
 

B. Consider approving Pre-Paid claims in the amount of $99,550.94
 

1 of 3 

  



 

C. Consider acknowledging receipt and acceptance of Warranty Deed from Land Family
Trust for 3.2 acres m/l located at the Southwest corner of West 81st street and
Frankoma Road.

 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding ratification of acceptance by the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, of State Aid Grant award from the Oklahoma Department of
Libraries in the amount of $11,832.00 to the Sapulpa Public Library.

 

B. Discuss and possible action regarding release of abatement liens in the total amount of
$1,802.85 against property located at 517 North Third Street, and described as Lots 25
thru 28, inclusive, Block 28, North Heights Addition, Sapulpa, Creek County, and
authorizing the Mayor to sign said release.

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding the renewal of City of Sapulpa Employee
Health Insurance with Community Care Inc. at 0% increase in cost.

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding a Consulting Agreement from WB Smith for
Certified Floodplain Management Services.

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of a contract with CEC
Corporation for on-call engineering.

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution Authorizing Oklahoma
Municipal Assurance Group To Distribute Escrow Account Funds in the amount of
$170,000.00.

 

G. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, amending the FY 2019-2020 General Fund annual budget by increasing
appropriations in the Animal Control department in the amount of $38,500.00 for the
purpose of providing funds for personnel costs, supplies, and utilities.

 

11. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

A. Janary 14, 2020 GO Bond Election results from Creek County Election Board (to be   

2 of 3 

  



A. Janary 14, 2020 GO Bond Election results from Creek County Election Board (to be
provided at meeting)

  

 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

15. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 17th day of January, 2020 at or before 5:30 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Mikaila Stepp

Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

3 of 3 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
City Council Regular 5. A.        
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the January 6, 2020, regular city council meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.01-06-2020 city



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of January 6, 2020

 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, January 6, 2020,
at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

Present: Reg Green, Mayor   
  Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor   
  John Anderson, Councilor   
  Bruce Bledsoe, Councilor   
  Marty Cummins, Councilor   
  Wes Galloway, Councilor   
  Carla Gunn, Councilor   
  Craig Henderson, Councilor   
  Hugo Naifeh, Councilor   
  John Suggs, Councilor   

Staff
Present:

City Manager Joan Riley; City Treasurer / Finance
Director Pam Vann; City Attorney David Widdoes; City
Clerk Shirley Burzio; Urban Development Director Nikki
Howard; Public Works Director Steve Hardt 

 

 

               

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin.
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS.
 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the December 16, 2019, regular city
council meeting.

  

 

B. Consider approving claims in the amount of $600,343.52   

 

Sapulpa City Council January 6, 2020                                         Page 1 

  



           

C. Consider approving pre-paid claims in the amount of $251,507.14   

 
  Motion was made by Louis Martin, Jr., second by John Anderson to

approve Items A, B and C.  
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

4. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.
 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance amending the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa; changing the zone and district of property
located at the southwest corner of Hickory Hill Road and Stanfield Road, City of
Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, from AG (Agriculture) to RE/PUD
(Residential Estate/Planned Unit Development) per SAZ-964/PUD-2019-001;
and directing the Clerk to show each change upon the official zoning map;
repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith; and
declaring an emergency.  (Ordinance No 2830)

  

 
  Motion was made by Craig Henderson, second by Louis Martin, Jr. to approve

the adoption of said ordinance. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 
  Motion was made by Louis Martin, Jr., second by Craig Henderson to approve

the passage and adoption of the emergency clause. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

Sapulpa City Council January 6, 2020                                         Page 2 

  



           

B. Discussion and possible action regarding the application by Justin Moore for a
Specific Use Permit, SUP-051(A) and (B), to allow a Medical Marijuana
Dispensary and a Marijuana Grow Facility located at 5380 West Skelly Drive.

  

 
  Motion was made by John Suggs, second by Craig Henderson to approve. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty

Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

NAY: Louis Martin, Jr. 
9 - 1 MOTION CARRIED

 

5. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma and the
Sapulpa Municipal Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the FY
2019-2020 annual budget by increasing appropriations by a total of
$627,190.00 to provide additional funding for the North Hickory Street and
Canyon Road Projects.  (Resolution No. 4601)

  

 

B. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, and the
Sapulpa Municipal Authority amending the FY 2019-2020 annual budget by
increasing revenue and appropriations in the Water and Sewer Improvements
Sales Tax Fund in the amount of $8,610.00 to recognize reimbursements for
damage to manholes and fence.  (Resolution No. 4602)

  

 

C. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
amending the FY 2019/2020 General Obligation Bond Construction Fund
budget by increasing appropriations in the amount of $45,000.00 to allocate
interest earned to provide funding for additional costs associated with the
Youth Sports Complex.  (Resolution No. 4603)

  

 
  Motion was made by Louis Martin, Jr., second by Hugo Naifeh to approve the

adoption of resolutions relating to Items A, B and C. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

Sapulpa City Council January 6, 2020                                         Page 3 

  



           

D. Discuss and consider award of bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc., in the
amount of $771,697.00, for paving improvements to Hickory Street from Line
Avenue to West Muskogee, and authorize mayor to execute all contract
documents related thereto.

  

 
  Motion was made by Hugo Naifeh, second by Louis Martin, Jr. to approve. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

E. Discuss and consider award of bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc., in the
amount of $1,739,809.50, for paving improvements to Canyon Road from
Freedom Road to 57th West Avenue, and authorize mayor to execute all
contract documents related thereto.

  

 
  Motion was made by John Anderson, second by Louis Martin, Jr. to approve. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution creating the Sapulpa
2020 General Obligation Bond Oversight and Advisory Board; defining the
scope and responsibilities thereof; providing for the committee size and term of
office; and assigning city staff to act as resource personnel.  (Resolution No.
4604)

  

 
  Motion was made by Louis Martin, Jr., second by Bruce Bledsoe to approve the

adoption of said resolution. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

Sapulpa City Council January 6, 2020                                         Page 4 

  



           

G. Discussion and possible action regarding contract for the purchase and sale of
real estate with Land Family Trust for 3.2 acres m/l located at the southwest
corner of 81st Street and Frankhoma Road in the amount of $26,000.00. 

  

 
  Motion was made by Marty Cummins, second by Hugo Naifeh to approve. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

H. Discussion and possible action regarding an easement acquisition agreement
with Denice R. Land for a perpetual easement in the amount of $29,000.00, for
the purpose of constructing and maintaining a sanitary sewer line near the
intersection of 81st Street and Frankoma Road.

  

 
  Motion was made by Hugo Naifeh, second by John Anderson to approve. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

 

A. Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and SMA projects.   

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Suzanne Shirey, Sapulpa Chamber of Commerce, announced there will be a
meeting with Senegence representatives to discuss the plans for their
downtown buildings.  She also introduced Mr. Jason Brook who is running for
the council seat in Ward 1.  

 

Sapulpa City Council January 6, 2020                                         Page 5 

  



           

8. ADJOURNMENT.
 
  Motion was made by Louis Martin, Jr., second by Wes Galloway to adjourn the

meeting. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Carla Gunn,
Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

10 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 
 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council January 6, 2020                                         Page 6 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    7. A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted For:  Hailey Sharp, Accounts Payable Clerk 
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving claims in the amount of $761,837.82

Attachments
Claims List 1/21/2020



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   1

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

127492    99-10031   THE SPYGLASS GROUP, LLC    COST RECOVERY FEE           1/2020   11853                     2,963.59

129110    99-10090   FBI-LEEDA INC              DUES/REED & COFFEY          1/2020   300033628                   100.00

127451    99-10143   PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CCOLLECTION SERVICES         1/2020   12/1-12/31/19             5,158.55

128551    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSPAPER/BINDERS/PENS/ETC      1/2020   185388-001                   87.32

128557    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSOFFICE SUPPLIES             1/2020   185221-001                  248.93

128996    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSPAPER, BINDERS, FOLDERS     1/2020   186095-001                  226.28

129005    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONS2 BLACK MESH CHAIRS         1/2020   185254-001                  699.98

129023    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSPAPER, PENS, FOLDERS        1/2020   186199-001                   15.57

129122    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSCUPS, WIPES, TAPE, LABELS   1/2020   186369-001                  883.10

128989    99-10194   HOLLON FIRE PROTECTION, LLCYRLY SRVC/EXTINGUISHERS     1/2020   13222                       641.76

126928    99-10195   BROOKS GREASE SERVICE, INC GREASE TRAP MAINT           1/2020   181216                      200.00

129112    99-10235   HULETT, MARK               MEAL RIEMB/MARK HULETT      1/2020   12/17/19 129112              16.00

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20               2,603.48

128990    99-10318   SAMS OFF ROAD LLC          WINCH CABLE/BRUSH 1         1/2020   6821                        189.50

127465    99-10395   AUBREY WEATHERFORD         WEBSITE/FACEBOOK            1/2020   SAP0120                     250.00

129111    99-10530   ADVANCED CARE VETERINARY HOEMER/INJURED ANIMAL         1/2020   82542                       326.03

129255    99-10530   ADVANCED CARE VETERINARY HODOG BACK TO VET             1/2020   82584                       177.85

128985    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     ADD NEW NETWORK             1/2020   COR-113649                  267.50

128994    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     NEW NETWORK DROP            1/2020   COR-113650                  185.00

126198    99-10574   RCZIPP LLC dba BILLY SIMS BSTUDY SESSION MEAL          1/2020   7-1-19 126198                74.75

128903    99-10574   RCZIPP LLC dba BILLY SIMS BSTUDY SESSION MEAL          1/2020   12-30-19 128903              74.75

128875    99-10665   A. HOPE COMPANY dba THE BUICRACKED HEAT EXCHANGER      1/2020   30228                     2,100.00

128806    99-10897   PRINT SHOP LLC             "PUBLIC HEARING" SIGNS      1/2020   1883                        510.00

129092    99-10911   ASSURANCE RESTORATION LLC  MOLD REMOVAL                1/2020   3405                     10,241.51

129086    99-10913   HOFFMANN THOMAS ALAN       MMPI'S FOR NEW HIRES        1/2020   2020001                     250.00

129008    99-10918   3 DELTA WINDOW SOLUTIONS LLWINDOW FILM                 1/2020   1041                        342.00

129106    99-10920   EARTH TECH ENTERPRISES INC AIR SAMPLES/CONSTRUC        1/2020   19155                       475.00

126197    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              STUDY SESSION GROCERIES     1/2020   5728 12/16/19                27.43

128486    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR PRISONERS          1/2020   7135 12/9/19                174.15

128520    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR VALOR              1/2020   7619 12/16/19                14.98

129094    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR PRISONERS          1/2020   7620 12/16/19               171.40

127462A   99-133     INCOG                      ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP           1/2020   223277                    4,746.50

128736    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           BULBS/AIR FILTERS/BALLAS    1/2020   39090114-00                 268.92

129015    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           BULBS/FILTERS/BALLESTS      1/2020   39092531-0                  119.43

126934    99-161     CREEK COUNTY RURAL WATER #4SEWER BILL/STATION 4        1/2020   741 12/26/19                123.00

128571    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  84 CASES OF WATER           1/2020   391105                      255.00

129200    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  PLATES & CUPS               1/2020   392784                       31.54

128241    99-3128    CASCO INDUSTRIES, INC.     CLASS "A" FOAM              1/2020   214388                    1,420.00

127571A   99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OMTHLY STORM SIREN/PD        1/2020   11704 12/27/19               11.63

128725    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL/BATTERIES/LAMPS         1/2020   153-208569                  235.93

129187    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    SCAN TOOL/CODE READER       1/2020   153-210558                  530.00

129189    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL FILTERS/ALL UNITS       1/2020   153-210318                   65.48

129085    99-3755    ED PARTIN, INC             POLYGRAPHS/2 NEW HIRES      1/2020   191220                      350.00

126191    99-3797    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER DRUG SCREENS                1/2020   25623185                    126.50

128982    99-39      WAL-MART                   PAINT/GAS CANS/VACUUM       1/2020   3009 12/6/19                 71.54

129052    99-4025    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL COURT CLANNUAL MEMBERSHIPS          1/2020   CASSIE 129052               110.00

127464A   99-4183    UPTOWN SAPULPA ACTION, INC.ECONOMIC DEV SERVICES       1/2020   JAN 2020 127464           2,500.00

127572    99-4269    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3  WATER AT THE RANGE          1/2020   33975 12/13/19              154.00

126924    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           REALIGNMENT/4 RADIOS        1/2020   111000038-1                 200.00

127527    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           STORM SIREN MAINTENANCE     1/2020   4944075                   1,176.00



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

128496    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           INSTALL WIRE INTERFACE      1/2020   217000491-1              14,319.00

128859    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         MTHLY PHONE/DECEMBER        1/2020   1101 1/1/20               8,046.62

128992    99-5196    BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC     TWO TRAUMA BAGS             1/2020   83457725                    830.00

129053    99-5224    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL CLERKS, MEMBERSHIP/CITY CLERK       1/2020   SHIRLEY 129053               50.00

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374             1,090.08

128976    99-5378    PREGLER LAWN & GARDEN, INC CARBURATOR/HYDRA UNIT       1/2020   141415                       57.10

128734    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      OFFICE SUPPLIES             1/2020   421039886001                 92.26

129078    99-5391    ANIMAL CARE EQUIP & SERVICEKENNEL                      1/2020   78062                       292.46

129081    99-5391    ANIMAL CARE EQUIP & SERVICEBEDS AND CAT DENS           1/2020   78066                       267.79

129082    99-5391    ANIMAL CARE EQUIP & SERVICEWYS WASH-HYDRO              1/2020   78067                        93.45

128572    99-6130    EXPRESS TEST CORP          FIT TESTING FOR 49 EMP      1/2020   4373                      1,290.00

127011    99-6477    WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATIONINFO/DATABASE CHARGES       1/2020   841560438                   633.97

127815    99-6554    PITNEY BOWES INC           MTHLY POSTAGE               1/2020   1/15/2020 127815          2,000.00

127851    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        CONV RECEPTS TO 2 GANG      1/2020   7137                        575.00

128893    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        LIGHTS IN JAIL              1/2020   7148                        307.35

129006    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  COVING/WALL BASE/PASTE      1/2020   02324                        51.31

129123    99-7780    INTERNATIONAL ASSOC FOR PROMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL          1/2020   M20-C615513                 100.00

127765    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      BUILDING MAINTENANCE        1/2020   8142387                       3.59

127987    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      BUSHINGS/NUTS/PLUGS         1/2020   8142462                      13.66

128998    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INREPAIR OXYGEN VENTIS        1/2020   903757763                   310.00

129007    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INSCBA MASK/GLOVES            1/2020   903765375                   183.36

129001    99-8059    ACE AIR, INC.              HEATER REPAIR/TRNG FAC      1/2020   105542                      633.39

128514    99-8346    CARNER PLUMBING, INC.      DRAINS CLOGGED/DOG RUN      1/2020   22767                       357.50

128522    99-8346    CARNER PLUMBING, INC.      UNCLOG TOILET               1/2020   22720                       129.00

128895    99-8346    CARNER PLUMBING, INC.      LEAK REPAIR/E END BLDG      1/2020   22774                       350.00

129000    99-8346    CARNER PLUMBING, INC.      STA 3/TOILET BACKUP         1/2020   22776                       322.50

128892    99-8381    NEWEGG.COM                 COMPUTER & 4 USB PORTS      1/2020   1302563119                  892.96

129100    99-8381    NEWEGG.COM                 EXTERNAL HARD DRIVES        1/2020   1206978573                   75.94

129101    99-8381    NEWEGG.COM                 MONITOR DESK STANDS         1/2020   1206978593                  199.96

127721    99-8400    DENNIS WAYNE JACKSON       LED REPLACEMENT BULBS       1/2020   1687                        190.00

128602    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFUEL/OIL DECEMBER 2019      1/2020   NP57553066                   37.41

128988    99-8457    AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES, BREAK AWAY PART/STA 1       1/2020   33429                       507.26

126935    99-8469    SAPULPA RURAL WATER        WATER BILL/STATION 4        1/2020   48003 12/12/19               76.50

129002    99-8484    SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY, IPAINT FOR FRONT OFFICE      1/2020   2001-9                      128.09

129188    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    BATTER/UNIT8896             1/2020   106-30853                   110.16

129191    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    BATTERY/BRAKEPADS/FILT      1/2020   106-30970                   270.83

127846    99-8555    YORK ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS, INALARM REPAIR/PROP RM        1/2020   11693                       492.29

128594    99-8630    CREEK COUNTY CLERK         FILING FEES                 1/2020   013835                       24.00

126866    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANMTHLY COPIER LEASE          1/2020   66362855                  2,327.00

124449    99-8846    ARLEDGE & ASSOCIATES, P.C. AUDIT SERVICES FY 18/19     1/2020   31935                     3,290.00

128729    99-8936    CONRAD FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.PUMP TESTING/8 TRUCKS       1/2020   540004                    1,660.00

128861    99-9202    AT&T                       MTHLY BILL/JANUARY 2020     1/2020   4006 1/5/2020             5,637.34

126865    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        MTHLY ALARM CHARGES         1/2020   1803926                      25.00

128506    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        MTHLY ALARM MONITORING      1/2020   1807335                      25.00

126598    99-9382    OFFICE EXPRESS JANITORIAL SJANITORIAL SUPPLIES         1/2020   0120 CITY                 1,292.50

127228    99-9382    OFFICE EXPRESS JANITORIAL SCLEANING OF POLICE DEPT     1/2020   0120 POLICE               1,495.00

126860    99-9393    AIRLINK INTERNET SVCS      MONTHLY INTERNET            1/2020   5695                      2,563.25

126901    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        MAIL ITEMS THRU UPS         1/2020   8948 12/23/19                29.96

128832    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        TAX FORM RETURN             1/2020   9176                         38.50

129105    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        BLANKET - POSTAGE/UPS       1/2020   8899                        169.01



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   3

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

129186    99-9756    BOB MOORE OF TULSA, LLC    OIL FILTER HOUSING/4635     1/2020   96166T                      204.10

128987    99-9812    MIDTOWN AUTO & DIESEL, INC.DOOR PANEL/2012 TAHOE       1/2020   18805                       595.98

126420    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LIPAD DATA PLAN              1/2020   9845101398A                  40.01

126937    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LWIRELESS CHARGES            1/2020   9845101398                  529.68

129109    99-9882    FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY ASSOCIDUES/HAEFNER/REED           1/2020   35254                       220.00

129095    99-9986    LEA/AID ACQUISITION COMPANYLIVE LINK SERVER MAINT      1/2020   37133                        95.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               97,834.00

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

128944    99-10114   HARTWELL ENVIRONMENTAL CORPREBUILD KIT FOR PUMP        1/2020   D20-003                   1,857.00

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20               2,450.99

127214    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, ACETYLENE GAS TANK RNTL     1/2020   940846                       18.85

127325    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT        1/2020   4920516                      53.71

127338A   99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, HELIUM & TANK RENTAL        1/2020   940847                       30.20

127465    99-10395   AUBREY WEATHERFORD         WEBSITE/FACEBOOK            1/2020   SAP0120                     250.00

127289    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIYRLY PRNT/MAILING BILLS     1/2020   105351                    1,883.58

127370    99-10921   OKLAHOMA CHILLER CORPORATIOHVAC SRV AGREE/6 MTHS       1/2020   C003588                   1,649.71

127280    99-1112    WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OKLAHOMYEARLY REFUSE COLL          1/2020   2244975/2245499          56,330.24

129200    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  PLATES & CUPS               1/2020   392784                       31.54

128048    99-3437    ADVANCE ELECTRICAL SERVICESTRBLE SHOOT/LIFT STA.       1/2020   17849                       261.80

126693    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              POLSON SEWER CONSUMP        1/2020   21802 12/11/19              536.92

127432    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              METER CONNECT/USE FEE       1/2020   88966 12/21/19              241.98

126692    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OSRWCS ELECTRIC SRVC         1/2020   59201 9/25/19             4,762.22

127718A   99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENG SRVCS/SRWCS             1/2020   51539344                 22,692.54

127361    99-3896    CARTER CHEVROLET AGENCY, LL2020 4 WD TRAVERSE          1/2020   LJ175426                    726.00

127372    99-4104    ODEQ                       EXAM FEE/SHOAF              1/2020   15557 127372                124.00

127204    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.DEQ TESTING                 1/2020   BJ14007                     600.00

128935    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.OPED FOR DECEMBER 2019      1/2020   BL19066                     250.00

128936    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.TOC FOR DECEMBER 2019       1/2020   BL19069                     100.00

128937    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.ARSENIC TESTING 2019        1/2020   BL26028A                     25.00

128938    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.IOC TESTING FOR 2019        1/2020   BL26028                     285.00

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               326.99

128396    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        GFCI FOR CHRISTMAS LIGHT    1/2020   7157                         40.00

128754    99-7853    AMERICAN WASTE CONTROL INC SLUDGE TRANSPORTATION       1/2020   5467648                   1,044.42

126234    99-7917    USDA-APHIS-WILDLIFE SERV.  WILDLIFE CONTROL            1/2020   10/1-9/30/20 12623        2,500.00

126690    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  DEBT SRVC/SMA UTIL BOND     1/2020   JAN 2020 126690         205,255.41

127425    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS       1/2020   JAN 2020 127425         136,491.66

127211A   99-7998    AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTAL LANDSLUDGE DISPOSAL FEE         1/2020   10512                     3,728.84

127721    99-8400    DENNIS WAYNE JACKSON       LED REPLACEMENT BULBS       1/2020   1687                        190.00

128602    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFUEL/OIL DECEMBER 2019      1/2020   NP57553066                  163.01

127787    99-8515    GARDNER DENVER NASH, LLC   VACUUM PUMP                 1/2020   901037824                 3,121.16

128948    99-8526    RAVEN MATERIALS, INC.      CLEAN/#2 SLUDGE LAGOON      1/2020   3077-19                  18,500.00

128757    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    TIRE GAUGE                  1/2020   106-30526                    41.39

128758    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    GENERATOR BATTERIES         1/2020   106-30914                   344.76

128398    99-8945    VOSS ELECTRIC CO dba VOSS LLED BULBS/CITY HALL         1/2020   30188077-00                 493.60

128941    99-9084    SCHUERMANN ENTERPRISES, INCREPAIR STA 4 PLAN PRINTR    1/2020   3368                        325.52

128397    99-9086    EMCO TERMITE & PEST CONTROLSENTRICON MONITORING        1/2020   23444                       250.00

127362    99-9207    S2 ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLDAM INSPECTION REPORTS      1/2020   06-784                    1,225.50

127473    99-9207    S2 ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLIND PRETREATMENT SRVCS      1/2020   06-785                   10,000.00



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   4

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

126598    99-9382    OFFICE EXPRESS JANITORIAL SJANITORIAL SUPPLIES         1/2020   0120 CITY                 1,292.50

127807    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDEDICATED PHONE LINE        1/2020   9844867878                   32.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              480,528.04

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

127056    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSJANITORIAL SUPPLIES         1/2020   183633-001                   36.99

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20                 339.08

127062    99-10922   STANDARD MATERIALS GROUP INcement                      1/2020   2000050529                  380.00

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               132.82

126234    99-7917    USDA-APHIS-WILDLIFE SERV.  WILDLIFE CONTROL            1/2020   10/1-9/30/20 12623        2,500.00

128602    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFUEL/OIL DECEMBER 2019      1/2020   NP57553066                  167.55

129182    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    VEHICLE MAINT/DUMP TRK      1/2020   106-30338                    76.94

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,633.38

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20                 256.91

127175    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL, FILTERS, HOSES         1/2020   153-210829                   69.72

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               199.31

128858    99-6040    PIKEPASS CUSTOMER SERVICE CDECEMBER 2019 PIKEPASS      1/2020   20191295972                   6.05

127510    99-8484    SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY, IYELLOW PAINT/RAINTREE       1/2020   1951-6                       28.94

128683    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    JUMP & CARRY & CABLES       1/2020   106-31056                   559.99

129190    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    TWO BATTERIES/BACKHOE       1/2020   106-31059                    74.46-

128680    99-9720    LEWIS, DEAN                CDL RENEWAL/LEWIS           1/2020   12/20/19 128680              56.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,102.96

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20                 402.48

128736    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           BULBS/AIR FILTERS/BALLAS    1/2020   38638558A-00                  8.97-

128316    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR VEHICLES     1/2020   153-211593                   23.60

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374                33.78

129027    99-9577    TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY     COVERALLS                   1/2020   10477                       207.97

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  658.86

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

126823    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                CARETAKER COMMISSION        1/2020   832892                      249.50

126824    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                CARETAKER STIPEND           1/2020   JAN 2020 126824             750.00

128405    99-5482    CRYSTAL LAKE FISHERIES, INC1818 LBS OF TROUT           1/2020   18053                     1,237.50

126234    99-7917    USDA-APHIS-WILDLIFE SERV.  WILDLIFE CONTROL            1/2020   10/1-9/30/20 12623        2,500.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,737.00

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20                 317.12

128000    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         BLANKET-TV'S & GRILL        1/2020   67801 12/30/19               57.98

128779    99-5267    ACUSHNET COMPANY           HS APPARELL/2020 SEASON     1/2020   908512896                 4,709.57

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               251.66



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   5

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

128118    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      VAR SHOP SUPPLIES           1/2020   8142404                     347.25

128119    99-8023    EASTON SOD FARMS, INC.     REPAIR BARE SPOTS           1/2020   151489                      880.00

128780    99-8442    SYSCO FOODS SERVICES OF OKLGRILL FOOD                  1/2020   226070188                   578.04

128777    99-9107    ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO, INSHOP MERCHANDISE            1/2020   5840231A SO                   0.60

128782    99-9974    BOWERS OIL CO.             GAS FOR CARTS               1/2020   T40184-IN                   624.62

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                7,766.84

FUND: 34 - LIBRARY                                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

127049    99-10095   RICOH USA, INC             WARRANTY RENEWAL            1/2020   5058134854                  373.36

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20                 387.00

128466    99-3640    VE DON LAW                 PIANO TUNING                1/2020   866636                      105.00

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               116.73

127045    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SERVICES         1/2020   JAN 2020 127045             345.00

127046    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SERVICES         1/2020   JAN 2020 127046             950.00

127310    99-8259    AIRCO SERVICE, INC.        SIDE UNIT A/C REPAIR        1/2020   55896859                    296.10

128453    99-8259    AIRCO SERVICE, INC.        MOTOR STARTER/HEAT/AC       1/2020   52262475                  1,109.35

127941    99-8454    PROQUEST INFORMATION AND LERENEWAL OF DATABASES        1/2020   70596754                  2,582.26

128473    99-8752    STALKER, MARTHA            REIM/AIRFARE/PLA CONF       1/2020   2/24-2/29/20 12847          278.00

128472    99-8865    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC    LIBRARY PINS                1/2020   6461249                      62.26

128452    99-8872    MID-AMERICAN SUPPLY COMPANYBOOKS/BOOK MARKS            1/2020   JVC0093530                  518.92

128469    99-9601    KIWI PROPERTIES LLC        LANDSCAPING FLOWERS         1/2020   12/11/19 128469             100.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                7,223.98

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

129229    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSCRAFT SUPPLIES              1/2020   186092-001                   56.27

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20               1,046.76

128413    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             PIPING REPAIR               1/2020   L599725                      75.00

128418    99-3844    SAF-T-GLOVE, INC           WAIST WADERS                1/2020   916919-00                   152.64

127803    99-4269    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3  WATER BILL FOR RV PARK      1/2020   24027 12/19/19              212.50

127623    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         CABLE/BTW& SENIOR CTR       1/2020   8801 12/30/19                67.67

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               162.06

128602    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFUEL/OIL DECEMBER 2019      1/2020   NP57553066                   21.22

128951    99-8474    MALONE FLOOR CORPORATION   REFINISH BTW GYM FLOOR      1/2020   10/24/19 128951           1,050.00

127390A   99-8545    TITAN COMMERCIAL SERVICES, CLEAN/SEC PARK RSTRMS       1/2020   JAN 2020 127390             750.00

127395    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM MONITORING            1/2020   1803502                      50.00

127375    99-9382    OFFICE EXPRESS JANITORIAL SJANITORIAL SERVICES         1/2020   0120 SENIOR                 850.00

127376A   99-9382    OFFICE EXPRESS JANITORIAL SJANITORIAL SERVICES-BTW     1/2020   0120 REC                    995.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                5,489.12

FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL                                                                                            SUMMARY REPORT

129125    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSROYAL CASH REGISTER         1/2020   0184812-001                 589.99

129148    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSHAND SCANNER                1/2020   186104-001                   64.99

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20                  21.77

129226    99-10897   PRINT SHOP LLC             NAME TAGS/20 STAFF          1/2020   2022                        170.00

127397    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM MONITORING            1/2020   1803223                      25.00

129126    99-9309    ADOLPH KIEFER & ASSOCIATES,POOL SUPPLIES               1/2020   INV942562                   428.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,300.25



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   6

FUND: 40 - FIRE CASH                                                                                                SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

128747    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSNEW DESK/RECEPTION ARE      1/2020   183723-001                1,614.00

128565    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     SERVER SOFTWARE & SERVICE   1/2020   COR-113255                6,549.00

128728    99-10867   MICROSOFT CORPORATION      5 SURFACE PRO LTE'S         1/2020   USA-4082916               8,554.36

128743    99-10903   METRO EMERGENCY UPFITTERS  RAM MOUNTS & ACCESS         1/2020   1927                      2,026.50

128739    99-9388    MULTI SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SO20 CAR POWER ADAPTORS       1/2020   4306142                     811.23

129003    99-9388    MULTI SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SOCAD MONITORS                1/2020   4291627                   4,709.67

128744    99-9744    VISUAL FORCE INC.          15 COMPUTER MOUNTS          1/2020   5589                      4,063.00

129011    99-9744    VISUAL FORCE INC.          PRO STATION DEMO            1/2020   5590                        246.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               28,573.76

FUND: 41 - POLICE CASH                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

127233    99-7871    AXON ENTERPRISE INC        TASER ASSURANCE PLAN        1/2020   SI-1630141                1,333.85

127830    99-8468    BOB HOWARD CHRYSLER JEEP DO3-2019 DODGE CHARGERS       1/2020   88504                    44,998.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               46,331.85

FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE                                                                                          SUMMARY REPORT

126691    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OEXPRESSWAY LIGHTS           1/2020   94209 11/27/19              532.19

127179    99-8909    DUNHAM'S ASPHALT SERVICE, IHOT/COLD MIX                1/2020   254041                      190.08

125139    99-9629    GUY ENGINEERING SERVICES, I117 & 49TH W AVE IMPROV     1/2020   1236-04                  11,865.04

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               12,587.31

FUND: 45 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

127195A   99-3896    CARTER CHEVROLET AGENCY, LL1-TON 4X4 CREW TRUCK        1/2020   LF178331                 32,711.00

127361    99-3896    CARTER CHEVROLET AGENCY, LL2020 4 WD TRAVERSE          1/2020   LJ175426                 27,000.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               59,711.00

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

129185    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      ONE TIRE FOR TRAILER        1/2020   3053955                      94.17

128860    99-103     ONG                        ONG MTHLY/DECEMBER 19       1/2020   6909 1/2/20                 369.81

128362    99-10902   FULLBRIGHT, RICHARD        meal reimbursement          1/2020   1/15/2020 128362             16.00

128715    99-2959    DAVIDSON AND DAVIDSON ENTERTANK FILL HOSE/VAC TRK      1/2020   153777-IN                    50.00

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               125.25

128858    99-6040    PIKEPASS CUSTOMER SERVICE CDECEMBER 2019 PIKEPASS      1/2020   20191295972                   2.30

128602    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFUEL/OIL DECEMBER 2019      1/2020   NP57553066                   86.46

129190    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    TWO BATTERIES/BACKHOE       1/2020   106-30910                   210.12

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  954.11

FUND: 48 - WATER RESOURCE                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

127365    99-7494    LAMPROE CONSTRUCTION, INC  VALVE REPLAC/SRWCS PIPE     1/2020   10431-R                  10,300.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               10,300.00

FUND: 55 - INSURANCE FUND                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

125373    99-10743   HUB INTERNATIONAL MIDWEST LHLTH INS PREM/JAN 2020      1/2020   1/6/20 125373           234,249.19

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              234,249.19



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   7

FUND: 57 - E-911 FUND                                                                                               SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

127536    99-4319    AT&T                       MONTHLY E-911 CHARGES       1/2020   6585 1/1/20                 236.90

125374    99-535     OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURIT4TH QTR 19 UNEMP TAXES      1/2020   4-2019 125374               256.44

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  493.34

FUND: 58 - JUVENILE JUSTICE FUND                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

127458    99-7564    HUMAN SKILLS  & RESOURCES IPROBATION SERVICES          1/2020   12/1-12/31/19             1,250.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,250.00

FUND: 59 - HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

126694    99-10253   SAPULPA HOSPITALITY, LLC   50% TAX REIMBURSEMENT       1/2020   OCT-DEC 126694            6,352.09

127436    99-6671    SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMHOTEL MOTEL TAX/CHAMBE      1/2020   10-1 127436              13,027.36

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               19,379.45

FUND: 60 - GRANTS AND AID                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

122072A   99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHWESTSIDE SEWER/SENEGE       1/2020   51539912                  9,200.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                9,200.00

FUND: 65 - STREET IMP.SALES TAX                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

127426    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS       1/2020   JAN 2020 127426          52,102.29

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               52,102.29

FUND: 83 - G.O.BOND CONSTR FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

128679    99-2223    MAXWELL SUPPLY, INC.       SUPPLIES/SPORTS COMP        1/2020   506195                      133.16

128059    99-2926    APAC CENTRAL, INC          AGG BASE/SPORTS COMPL       1/2020   7001323151               29,543.55

123704A   99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHBASINS 2 & 4 ENG SRVCS      1/2020   51539913                  4,300.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               33,976.71

FUND: 85 - POLSON APPORTIONMENT FUND                                                                                SUMMARY REPORT

127494    99-10719   POLSON PROPERTIES INC.     POLSON TIF                  1/2020   JAN-2020 127494         127,569.91

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              127,569.91

                                                                                    GRAND TOTAL:           1,246,953.35



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   8

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

 

                               1/2020  10  501-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                       176.93

                               1/2020  10  501-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                4,746.50

                               1/2020  10  501-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,500.00

                               1/2020  10  503-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               149.04

                               1/2020  10  503-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  160.00

                               1/2020  10  504-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     24.00

                               1/2020  10  504-407          BOOKS                                   633.97

                               1/2020  10  506-311P         PHYSICALS                               126.50

                               1/2020  10  508-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           550.00

                               1/2020  10  508-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     25.00

                               1/2020  10  508-331          UTILITIES                               212.96

                               1/2020  10  509-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                70.10

                               1/2020  10  509-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 3,290.00

                               1/2020  10  509-313          PRINTING                                 38.50

                               1/2020  10  510-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                11.50

                               1/2020  10  510-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 5,158.55

                               1/2020  10  511-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               627.44

                               1/2020  10  511-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         421.43

                               1/2020  10  511-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     248.93

                               1/2020  10  511-212          CHEMICALS                             1,420.00

                               1/2020  10  511-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                    255.00

                               1/2020  10  511-214E         EMS SUPPLIES                            830.00

                               1/2020  10  511-221          FUEL AND OIL                             37.41

                               1/2020  10  511-241          SAFETY EQUIPMENT                        183.36

                               1/2020  10  511-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           699.98

                               1/2020  10  511-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,290.00

                               1/2020  10  511-331          UTILITIES                             1,617.66

                               1/2020  10  511-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          982.18

                               1/2020  10  511-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   888.02

                               1/2020  10  511-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  2,681.41

                               1/2020  10  511-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS & FIXTURE             2,782.53

                               1/2020  10  512-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                96.65

                               1/2020  10  512-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,495.00

                               1/2020  10  512-202          POSTAGE                                 198.97

                               1/2020  10  512-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                  1,173.98

                               1/2020  10  512-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           892.96

                               1/2020  10  512-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      16.00

                               1/2020  10  512-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  420.00

                               1/2020  10  512-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   600.00

                               1/2020  10  512-321          PRISONER CARE                           345.55

                               1/2020  10  512-331          UTILITIES                               712.40

                               1/2020  10  512-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   787.29

                               1/2020  10  512-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    630.57

                               1/2020  10  512-353          MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS                14,177.86



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   9

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               1/2020  10  513-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               135.35

                               1/2020  10  513-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                    292.46

                               1/2020  10  513-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           267.79

                               1/2020  10  513-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   503.88

                               1/2020  10  513-331          UTILITIES                               314.16

                               1/2020  10  513-351          MAINT - EQUIPMENT                       118.45

                               1/2020  10  513-353          MAINT - BUILDINGS                       357.50

                               1/2020  10  514-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,176.00

                               1/2020  10  517-332          COMMUNICATION                            40.01

                               1/2020  10  518-313          PRINTING                                510.00

                               1/2020  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,292.50

                               1/2020  10  590-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          31.54

                               1/2020  10  590-202          POSTAGE                               2,000.00

                               1/2020  10  590-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   250.00

                               1/2020  10  590-331          UTILITIES                               111.43

                               1/2020  10  590-332          COMMUNICATIONS                       19,210.80

                               1/2020  10  590-353          MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES               190.00

                               1/2020  10  590-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                        2,327.00

                               1/2020  10  591-390          CONTINGENCY FOR EXP NOT BUDGET       14,319.00      97,834.00

 

                               1/2020  20  522-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATIN                 58.35

                               1/2020  20  523-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                25.70

                               1/2020  20  523-221          FUEL AND OIL                             59.38

                               1/2020  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,883.58

                               1/2020  20  524-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                87.97

                               1/2020  20  524-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                     30.20

                               1/2020  20  524-221          FUEL & OIL                              102.40

                               1/2020  20  524-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     124.00

                               1/2020  20  524-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 4,385.50

                               1/2020  20  524-315B         FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK            22,724.54

                               1/2020  20  524-322          WATER PURCHASE                          241.98

                               1/2020  20  524-331          UTILITIES                             6,445.23

                               1/2020  20  524-345          DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                   18,500.00

                               1/2020  20  524-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                3,832.23

                               1/2020  20  524-401          EQUIPMENT                             3,121.16

                               1/2020  20  524-403          VEHICLES                                726.00

                               1/2020  20  525-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               154.97

                               1/2020  20  525-221          FUEL & OIL                               54.94

                               1/2020  20  525-231          MINOR TOOLS                              41.39

                               1/2020  20  525-311D         PROF SERVICES-TESTING                   600.00

                               1/2020  20  525-325          SEWAGE DISPOSAL FEE                     536.92

                               1/2020  20  525-331          UTILITIES                               656.55

                               1/2020  20  525-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      18.85

                               1/2020  20  525-345          DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                    4,773.26

                               1/2020  20  525-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   344.76



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  10

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               1/2020  20  525-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  261.80

                               1/2020  20  527-141          CONTRACT LABOR                       56,330.24

                               1/2020  20  528-141          CONTRACT LABOR                       10,000.00

                               1/2020  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,292.50

                               1/2020  20  590-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          31.54

                               1/2020  20  590-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   250.00

                               1/2020  20  590-331          UTILITIES                               111.43

                               1/2020  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                    973.60

                               1/2020  20  590-501F         BOND EXP - SERIES 2012              135,866.66

                               1/2020  20  590-501G         REVENUE BOND EXP - SERIES 2013      204,776.24

                               1/2020  20  590-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES             1,104.17     480,528.04

 

                               1/2020  29  529-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               132.82

                               1/2020  29  529-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,500.00

                               1/2020  29  529-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      36.99

                               1/2020  29  529-221          FUEL & OIL                              167.55

                               1/2020  29  529-331          UTILITIES                               339.08

                               1/2020  29  529-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    76.94

                               1/2020  29  529-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  380.00       3,633.38

 

                               1/2020  30  530-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               199.31

                               1/2020  30  530-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           588.93

                               1/2020  30  530-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      62.55

                               1/2020  30  530-331          UTILITIES                               256.91

                               1/2020  30  530-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                     4.74-      1,102.96

 

                               1/2020  31  531-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                33.78

                               1/2020  31  531-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         207.97

                               1/2020  31  531-331          UTILITIES                               402.48

                               1/2020  31  531-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                     23.60

                               1/2020  31  531-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS                           8.97-        658.86

 

                               1/2020  32  532-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          750.00

                               1/2020  32  532-142          PERMIT SALES COMMISSION                 249.50

                               1/2020  32  532-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                2,500.00

                               1/2020  32  532-405A         FISH STOCKINGS                        1,237.50       4,737.00

 

                               1/2020  33  533-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               251.66

                               1/2020  33  533-213          CONCESSION SUPPLY                       578.04

                               1/2020  33  533-215          PRO SHOP SUPPLIES                     4,710.17

                               1/2020  33  533-221          FUEL & OIL                              624.62

                               1/2020  33  533-331          UTILITIES                               317.12

                               1/2020  33  533-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,285.23       7,766.84

 

                               1/2020  34  534-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               116.73



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  11

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               1/2020  34  534-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,295.00

                               1/2020  34  534-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          62.26

                               1/2020  34  534-301B         TRAINING & TRAVEL-STATE AID             278.00

                               1/2020  34  534-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  373.36

                               1/2020  34  534-331          UTILITIES                               387.00

                               1/2020  34  534-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,214.35

                               1/2020  34  534-353          MAINT/BUILDINGS                         396.10

                               1/2020  34  534-407          BOOKS                                 3,101.18       7,223.98

 

                               1/2020  35  535-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               162.06

                               1/2020  35  535-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,595.00

                               1/2020  35  535-221          FUEL AND OIL                             21.22

                               1/2020  35  535-243          RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES                    56.27

                               1/2020  35  535-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                        152.64

                               1/2020  35  535-331          UTILITIES                             1,259.26

                               1/2020  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           67.67

                               1/2020  35  535-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    50.00

                               1/2020  35  535-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,125.00       5,489.12

 

                               1/2020  36  536-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS         1,083.48

                               1/2020  36  536-314          UNIFORMS                                170.00

                               1/2020  36  536-331          UTILITIES                                21.77

                               1/2020  36  536-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    25.00       1,300.25

 

                               1/2020  40  540-401          EQUIPMENT                            26,959.76

                               1/2020  40  540-402          FURNITURE                             1,614.00      28,573.76

 

                               1/2020  41  541-401          EQUIPMENT                             1,333.85

                               1/2020  41  541-403          VEHICLES                             44,998.00      46,331.85

 

                               1/2020  44  544-331          UTILITIES                               532.19

                               1/2020  44  544-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  190.08

                               1/2020  44  544-390          CONTINGENCY                          11,865.04      12,587.31

 

                               1/2020  45  524-403          VEHICLES                             27,000.00

                               1/2020  45  530-403          VEHICLES                             32,711.00      59,711.00

 

                               1/2020  46  546-135          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               125.25

                               1/2020  46  546-221          FUEL AND OIL                             86.46

                               1/2020  46  546-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      18.30

                               1/2020  46  546-331          UTILITIES                               369.81

                               1/2020  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   354.29         954.11

 

                               1/2020  48  548-390          CONTINGENCY FOR NOT BUDGETED         10,300.00      10,300.00

 

                               1/2020  55  555-391          LIFE INS PREM-OTHERS                  4,739.44



 1/16/2020 10:04 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  12

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               1/2020  55  555-392          FEES & OTHER-OTHERS                 229,509.75     234,249.19

 

                               1/2020  57  557-135          UNEMPLOYMENT                            256.44

                               1/2020  57  557-315-.01      FEES & OTHER CHARGES-WIRELESS           236.90         493.34

 

                               1/2020  58  558-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,250.00       1,250.00

 

                               1/2020  59  501-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                13,027.36

                               1/2020  59  590-319          ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE        6,352.09      19,379.45

 

                               1/2020  60  592-311A         PROF SVCS - DESGN & BID               9,200.00       9,200.00

 

                               1/2020  65  565-501          BOND EXP -SERIES 2004/2014           39,583.34

                               1/2020  65  565-501I         2004/2014 DEBT SERVICE - INT         12,185.61

                               1/2020  65  565-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES               333.34      52,102.29

 

                               1/2020  83  571-311B         PROF SVCS-ENG (C.A. & INSP)           4,300.00

                               1/2020  83  578-405A         FACILITIES-IN HOUSE                  29,676.71      33,976.71

 

                               1/2020  85  585-405          FACILITIES                          127,569.91     127,569.91

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:               0.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:         1,246,953.35

                                                                               REPORT TOTAL:               1,246,953.35



 

   
    Consent Agenda    7. B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted For:  Hailey Sharp, Accounts Payable Clerk 
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Pre-Paid claims in the amount of $99,550.94

Attachments
Pre-paid Claims 1/21/2020



Prepaid Claims for Agenda 1/21/2020 

Submitted by: Hailey Sharp A/P 

 

 

City: 

 

AT&T Internet Services for December - $654.69 

 

OG&E Monthly Bill For December - $42,047.45 

 

Regina H. Land – $26,000.00 

 

Denice R Land - $29,000.00 

 

AT&T Mobility- 46 HotSpots for CAD - $1,848.80 

 

 

 

 

 

SMA: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Total Amount $ 99,550.94 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Consent Agenda    7. C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Consider acknowledging receipt and acceptance of Warranty Deed from Land Family Trust for
3.2 acres m/l located at the Southwest corner of West 81st street and Frankoma Road.

BACKGROUND:
This item follows the closing of the real estate transaction approved by City Council at its regular
meeting on January 6, 2020. This transaction is for the situs of the lift station to service the
sanitary sewer line extension to the property at the intersection of West 81st Street and Frankoma
Road. Title work came back clear and closing of the transaction with the owner occurred on
January 21, 2020. The City should acknowledge acceptance of the Warranty Deed delivered at the
closing.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the item as stated.

Attachments
Warranty Deed





AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted By: Martha Stalker, Library Director
Department: Library
Presented By: Martha Stalker

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding ratification of acceptance by the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, of State Aid Grant award from the Oklahoma Department of Libraries in the amount
of $11,832.00 to the Sapulpa Public Library.

BACKGROUND:
These are grant funds for Books, Travel & Training, Equipment, and Furniture from the
Oklahoma Department of Libraries, and are distributed to Oklahoma libraries that have qualified
fore it.  The Bartlett-Carnegie Sapulpa Public Library has made application, and has qualified for
it, and has been awarded the above stated funds.  Sapulpa Public LIbrary makes great effort to
qualify for this grant every year.  The grant was accepted by the City Manager on January 6,
2020, and should be formally ratified by the Council.

RECOMMENDATION:
Martha Stalker recommends Council accept Grant Award and authorize Mayor to execute any and
all documents required.



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: Legal
Presented By: David R. Widdoes, City Attorney 

SUBJECT:
Discuss and possible action regarding release of abatement liens in the total amount of
$1,802.85 against property located at 517 North Third Street, and described as Lots 25 thru 28,
inclusive, Block 28, North Heights Addition, Sapulpa, Creek County, and authorizing the Mayor
to sign said release.

BACKGROUND:
The City incurred costs for the abatement of property located at 517 North Third Street.  On
December 5, 2017, a city abatement lien in the amount of $1,198.85 was filed of record with the
Creek County Clerk.  The second abatement lien in the amount of $604.00 was filed of
record with the Creek County Clerk on August 8, 2008.  The liens were foreclosed by the City,
Case No.CV-2018-55, and title transferred to Hersh Properties, Inc., as the successful bidder at
the Sheriff's sale for the sum of $4,000.00. Since the City received payment of the subject liens
from the proceeds of said sale, the same have been extinguished and a Release of Lien to clear
title is proper.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the item as stated. 

Attachments
Sheriff's Deed/Journal Entry of Judgment 
Liens
release of lien















 

RELEASE OF FILED LIEN - CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF COSTS 

 

Property Owner:  J. J. Howard 

Property Location:  517 North Third Street, Sapulpa, Creek County, Oklahoma 

Property Description:   Lots 25 thru 28, inclusive, Block 28, North Heights Addition,  
   Sapulpa, Creek County,  Oklahoma  

 Whereas, a notice of lien filed by the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation, on 

the 5th day of October, 2017, recorded in Book 1108, Page 42, and a notice of lien filed on the 

29th day of June, 2018, recorded in Book 1145, Page 813, and a statement of costs filed  on the 

8th day of August, 2018, recorded in Book 1151, Page 713, of the records of the Creek County 

Clerk, are hereby vacated and released on the above described property.   

 

                                                                                    ______________________________ 

                                                                                    Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor   

Attest: 

_________________________________ 

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 

     ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA   ) 

                                           ) SS 

COUNTY OF CREEK         ) 

Before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said county and state on the ______ day of 

________________, 20___, personally appeared Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor of the City of Sapulpa, to 

me be known to be the identical person who executed the within and foregoing instrument and 

acknowledged to me that he executed the same as his free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and 

purposes therein set forth. 

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last above written.  

                                                                                      _____________________________ 
                                                                                       Notary Public 

My Commission Expires:________________            Commission Number:____________  

 

 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted By: Becky McGinnis, HR Director
Department: Human Resources
Presented By: Becky McGinnis

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the renewal of City of Sapulpa Employee Health
Insurance with Community Care Inc. at 0% increase in cost.

BACKGROUND:
Staff was made aware of a possible 6% increase from Community Care, our current employee
health insurance carrier.  Our broker and staff negotiated with Community Care reducing the
increase from 6% to 0%.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Mayor and City Councilors approve the City of Sapulpa Health Insurance
renewal.

Attachments
PPO Renewal
HMO renewal







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. D.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted By: Nikki Howard, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki Howard

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Consulting Agreement from WB Smith for Certified
Floodplain Management Services.

BACKGROUND:
This is an on call agreement for floodplain management, stormwater management, hydrology and
hydraulics, project management or construction management services on an as needed basis.  The
Consulting agreement will meet the requirements of the Oklahoma Water Resources Board for a
Certified Floodplain Manager.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Consulting Agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute
same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount:
To be paid from: General Fund-Urban Development
Account number: 10-515-311

Attachments
CFM Floodplain Management Contract



 

 

Page 1 of 4 

 CONSULTING AGREEMENT 
 
THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into as of this ____day of _________ , 2020, by and between 
the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, a community organized under the laws of the State of Oklahoma, USA, 
and having its principal offices at Sapulpa, Oklahoma hereinafter referred to as "CLIENT" and Mr. W. 
B. Smith, P.E. CFM, d.b.a. HISINC,L.L.C., hereinafter referred to as "CONSULTANT". 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is interested in performing and is qualified to perform the scope of business 
and interests of CLIENT, and 
 
WHEREAS, CONSULTANT possesses certain qualifications, capabilities, and experience in the fields of 
floodplain management, stormwater management, hydrology and hydraulics, construction and project 
management, and 
 
WHEREAS, CLIENT desires to avail itself of the benefits of said CONSULTANT's advise, 
recommendations, and other personal services which CONSULTANT is capable of rendering in 
connection with CLIENT's performance of its business. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, it is 
mutually agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: 
 
1. In total consideration of the sums hereinafter described to be paid by CLIENT to 

CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT agrees to provide his services to CLIENT on such occasions, at 
such locations, and at such hours as appear reasonable under the circumstances, and which 
are mutually agreeable to the parties hereto, for a term of one (1) year commencing on the 
date first hereinabove written and terminating on the ____ day of __________, 2020. 

 
2. a. CONSULTANT shall furnish to CLIENT such services as are available from 

CONSULTANT and as may be requested by CLIENT regarding floodplain management, 
stormwater management, hydrology and hydraulics, project management or 
construction management services. 

 
b. CONSULTANT's services for CLIENT shall consist of, but shall not be limited to, 

providing interpretations, consultations and opinions as requested by CLIENT based 
on available data and information furnished by CLIENT.  Such interpretations, 
consultations, and opinions shall be used by CLIENT to whatever extent and in 
whatever manner desired by CLIENT.  CLIENT will define in advance what services are 
to be performed by CONSULTANT.  

 
3. In total consideration of the services described herein to be furnished and provided by 

CONSULTANT, the CLIENT shall pay to the CONSULTANT the fees, either on a lump sum 
basis, or on an hourly rate basis with a not-to-exceed fee, as established, in writing, for each 
task order authorized by the CLIENT, and accepted by the CONSULTANT. 

 
a. CLIENT shall pay to CONSULTANT for actual services performed for general 

consulting services to the CLIENT, including travel time, the fee of Ninety-Five 
Dollars ($95.00) for each hour of services actually performed including hours in 
excess of eight (8) hours per working day and hours worked on weekends and 



 

 

Page 2 of 4 

holidays. Reimbursable expenses shall be paid at actual cost incurred, without 
markup. 

 
b. CLIENT shall pay the CONSULTANT for engineering review services performed on 

behalf of the CLIENT the following fees: 
  

• Individual or Small Residential/Commercial Developments - $500 per each; 

• Large (more than 5 acres or 50 lots) Residential Developments - $750 per 
each; or 

• Specialized or detailed hydrologic or hydraulic (riverine) analyses, or large 
detailed and complex hydrologic studies – Proposal and scope of work to be 
provided to CLIENT for pre-approval. 

 
c. All hours worked require the prior written approval of CLIENT as defined in individual 

work plans which identify scope, schedule, and mutually agreed not-to-exceed budget. 
 Hours worked in excess of mutually agreed not-to-exceed budget or for work 
unauthorized will not be compensated. 

 
d. The hourly rate stated in paragraphs 3.a and 3.b above includes all of CONSULTANT'S 

costs, including but not limited to, taxes, insurance, general and administrative 
expenses and overheads, and CONSULTANT'S fee for profit.  

 
e. In the event CONSULTANT incurs travel, technical engineering, secretarial, surveying, 

or other direct and related expenses in providing services to CLIENT, other than 
defined in paragraph d. of this section, CLIENT shall reimburse CONSULTANT in the 
full amount thereof, to the extent that said expenses are approved in advance by 
CLIENT.  Any expense or costs incurred shall be charged at actual cost without 
markup. 

 
f. CONSULTANT shall prepare and present to CLIENT an invoice for services rendered 

and costs incurred and identify time period covered as provided herein.  For 
reimbursable expenses described under paragraph e. above, CONSULTANT shall 
present original copies of receipts with the corresponding invoice.  CLIENT shall pay 
CONSULTANT the amount thereof in U.S. Dollars on a semi-monthly or monthly basis, 
as invoices are presented to CLIENT. 

 
4. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, CLIENT or CONSULTANT shall have 

the right, at their sole option, without cause, and without incurring liability for damages, to 
terminate this Agreement in its entirety at any time, by giving CONSULTANT or CLIENT thirty 
(30) days advance written notice.  In the event the CLIENT exercises said option, 
CONSULTANT shall be paid the consulting fee earned and reimbursable expenses incurred as 
of the date of such termination of this Agreement in an amount calculated in accordance with 
the provisions of Paragraph 3 thereof. 

 
In the event the CONSULTANT exercises said option, while an assignment is uncompleted, 
CONSULTANT shall provide to the CLIENT, at CONSULTANT's expense, CONSULTANT's 
transitional support during the thirty (30) day period required.  This will provide the CLIENT a 
replacement, at CLIENT's expense, to complete the assignment. 
 



 

 

Page 3 of 4 

5. Inasmuch as this is an agreement for the personal services of CONSULTANT, the rights, 
benefits, privileges, obligations and responsibilities of CONSULTANT may not be assigned or 
transferred to a third party or parties without the express written consent of CLIENT:  however, 
the rights, benefits, privileges, obligations and responsibilities of CLIENT shall be transferable, 
and all covenants and agreements hereunder shall endure to the benefit of, and be 
enforceable by, or against its successors and assigns. 

 
6. It is understood and agreed that CONSULTANT remains an independent contractor retaining 

sole control of the manner and means of performing this contract, and under no circumstances 
is CONSULTANT to be considered an employee, agent, or partner of CLIENT.  CONSULTANT 
agrees to protect, indemnify, and hold CLIENT free and harmless from and against any and all 
claims, liabilities, demands and causes of action of every kind and character arising in favor of 
third parties arising out of negligent act or negligent failure to act incidental to the services 
performed by CONSULTANT. 

 
7. CONSULTANT agrees that he will not, during the term of this Agreement or subsequent to the 

expiration or termination thereof, disclose to any third party any information which 
CONSULTANT acquired from or about the CLIENT (or any of its affiliates) or its plans and 
operations, as a result of the confidential relationship created herein, and CONSULTANT shall 
not use for his own benefit any of such information. 

 
8. All communications by CONSULTANT to CLIENT are to be directed to: 
 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
P.O. Box 1130 

Sapulpa, Oklahoma 74067 
918.248.5917 

Attention: Urban Development Director 
 
 

All communications by CLIENT to CONSULTANT are to be directed to: 
 
 W. B. Smith, P.E., CFM 
 Hydropower International Services, L.L.C. International Consultancy (HISINC, L.L.C.)  
 28508 W. 41st St. South 
 Mannford, Oklahoma 74044 
 918/865-6977 
 
9. This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oklahoma, USA. 

 The provisions of this Agreement which require the appropriations of monies are subject to the 
appropriation of adequate and sufficient funds by the City of Sapulpa as budgeted for each 
fiscal year.  In the event the City does not or cannot appropriate funds for consecutive fiscal 
years during the term set forth in the Contract, the provisions for each remaining year shall  be 
deemed null and void without further action by either party to this Agreement.  

 
 
10. This Agreement represents the entire Agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes 

any oral or written understanding heretofore entered into by or on account of the parties and 
may not be changed, modified or amended except in writing signed by the parties hereto.  

  



 

 

Page 4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first above written. 
 
CLIENT:      CONSULTANT: 
 
       HISINC, L.L.C. 
CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA   W. B. SMITH, P.E., CFM 
 
 
 
Signature: _______________________  Signature: ___________________________ 
 
Title: ___________________________         Title: _______________________________ 
 
 
Date: __________     Date: __________ 
     



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. E.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted For: Steve Hardt, Public Works Director 
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: Public Works
Presented By: Steve Hardt

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of a contract with CEC Corporation for
on-call engineering.

BACKGROUND:
This agreement will provide for on-call engineering services from CEC Corporation.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the agreement and authorize the mayor to execute same. 

Attachments
contract















































































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. F.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted By: Becky McGinnis, HR Director
Department: Human Resources
Presented By: Becky McGinnis

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution Authorizing Oklahoma Municipal
Assurance Group To Distribute Escrow Account Funds in the amount of $170,000.00.

BACKGROUND:
Our Workers Compensation Company, OMAG sets aside a reserve each year for anticipated
claims and charges based on our past claims experience.  In the event the claims and/or charges
are less than anticipated, OMAG has begun refunding some unused reserve back to the various
cities and towns.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends disbursement of the Workers Compensation Escrow Account Funds.

Attachments
OMAG Resolution





AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. G.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 21, 2020  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
amending the FY 2019-2020 General Fund annual budget by increasing appropriations in the
Animal Control department in the amount of $38,500.00 for the purpose of providing funds for
personnel costs, supplies, and utilities.

BACKGROUND:
Upon completion of the Animal Shelter it was determined that an additional employee was
needed.  Additional supply and utility costs are being incurred due to the increased size of the new
facility.  The fund balance in the General Fund is sufficient to appropriate the funds needed
without negatively affecting reserves.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the resolution.

Attachments
General Fund Budget Resolution-Animal Control
General Fund budget adjustment-Animal Control



                                              

 

                                             RESOLUTION NO._____________                                 

 

                  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING 

THE FY 2019-2020 GENERAL FUND ANNUAL BUDGET BY INCREASING 

APPROPRIATIONS IN THE ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $38,500.00 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FUNDS FOR 

PERSONNEL COSTS, SUPPLES, AND UTILITIES.           

 

                WHEREAS, upon completion of the Animal Shelter it was determined that an additional 

employee was needed; and 

 

     WHEREAS, additional supply and utility costs will be incurred to maintain the new facility; 

and  

      

      WHEREAS, the fund balance in the General Fund is sufficient to appropriate the funds 

needed without negatively affecting reserves,  

 

      NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa, 

Oklahoma, that the following budget amendment be made: 

 

                         GENERAL FUND 

 

(Increase)   10-513-101 Salaries      $20,000.00 

(Increase)   10-513-133 Employee Insurance         5,000.00 

(Increase)   10-513-211 Janitorial Supplies                                                        1,500.00 

(Increase)   10-513-214 Operational Supplies        3,000.00 

(Increase)   10-513-260 Minor Equipment & Furnishings       1,000.00 

(Increase)   10-513-331 Utilities                              8,000.00  

                       Total Appropriation Increase:                                                       $38,500.00 

                         

                  PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SAPULPA, 

OKLAHOMA and signed by the Mayor this 21st day of January 2020. 

 

 

                                                                                    ____________________ 

                                                                                     Reg Green, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 

 

 

____________________ 



                                              

 

David Widdoes, City Attorney 



    BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

DEPARTMENT   Department Head Signature Date Requested

animal control 1/21/2020

 

provide funds for personnel costs, supplies and utilities

 RESOLUTION #

  Amount Amount of Amount of Adjusted 

  Account # Account Name Budgeted Increase Decrease Budget

10-513-101 Salaries $93,000 $20,000 $113,000

10-513-133 Employee Insurance $14,750 $5,000 $19,750

10-513-211 Janitorial Supplies $1,600 $1,500 $3,100

10-513-214 Operational Supplies $3,100 $3,000 $6,100

10-513-260 Minor Equipment & Furnishings $1,250 $1,000 $2,250

10-513-331 Utilites $8,000 $8,000 $16,000

Date Approved Finance Director Date Rejected  Reason

Date Approved City Manager Date Rejected  Reason

 

 FY 19-20 Transfer : 19-


	Agenda
	1436
	       ATT_minutes.01-06-2020 city
	Consent Agenda AP Claims for 1/21/2020
	       ATT_Claims List 1_21_2020
	Consent Agenda Pre-Paid Claims for 1/21/2020
	       ATT_Pre-paid Claims 1_21_2020
	Consent Agenda warranty deed land family trust from regeina land
	       ATT_Warranty Deed
	Administration 2019 State Aid Grant to Public Libraries
	Administration Release of Lien
	       ATT_Sheriff's Deed_Journal Entry of Judgment 
	       ATT_Liens
	       ATT_release of lien
	Administration City of Sapulpa Employee Health Insurance Renewal
	       ATT_PPO Renewal
	       ATT_HMO renewal
	Administration CFM Contract
	       ATT_CFM Floodplain Management Contract
	Administration On-call engineering services contract
	       ATT_contract
	Administration RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING OMAG TO DITRIBUTE ESCROW ACCOUNT FUNDS
	       ATT_OMAG Resolution
	Administration General Fund Budget Resolution-Animal Control
	       ATT_General Fund Budget Resolution-Animal Control
	       ATT_General Fund budget adjustment-Animal Control

